Message

From: Penley, Mark [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F4F2A6C90702464BBA20776F2E211343-MNP]

Sent: 10/1/2020 8:46:21 PM

To: jsutton@ashcroftlawfirm.com

Subject: FW: Subpoenas

Attachments: 4926 (Google - 2).docx.pdf; 4927 (Google - 3).docx.pdf; 4928 (Google - 4).docx.pdf; 4929 (Google - 5).docx.pdf; 4930
(Google - 6).docx.pdf; 4931 (MSN Hotmail- 1).docx.pdf; 4932 (MSN Hotmail- 2).docx.pdf; 4933 (Yahoo! Inc.-1
).docx.pdf; 4934 (Yahoo! Inc.-2 ).docx.pdf; 4935 (Yahoo! Inc.-3 ).docx.pdf; 4936 (AT&T Wireless-1 ).docx.pdf; 4937
(AT&T Wireless-2 ).docx.pdf; 4938 (AT&T Wireless-3 ).docx.pdf; 4924 (Earthlink Holdings LLC).docx.pdf; 4925 (Google
- 1).docx.pdf

Johnny:
Please forward to the law enforcement agency.

Thanks, Mark

From: Don Clemmer <Don.Clemmer@traviscountytx.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Penley, Mark <Mark.Penley@oag.texas.gov>

Subject: FW: Subpoenas

From: Bailey Molnar <Bailey.Molnar@traviscountytx.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 12:52 PM

To: Don Clemmer <Don.Clemmer@traviscountytx.gov>
Cc: Amy Meredith <Amy.Meredith@traviscountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: Subpoenas

Good Afternoon Judge Clemmer,

Due to the volume of subpoenas | will have to send them in three batches. If it is easier for viewing please know that all
signed subpoenas are also saved here: J:\GENS\CASES\Referred to AG's Office\BC Subpoenas\Completed Subpoenas.

Please find the first 15 attached! Thank you!

From: Amy Meredith <Amy.Meredith@traviscountytx.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 12:46 PM

To: Bailey Molnar <Bailey.Molnar@traviscountytx.gov>; Todd Bircher <Todd.Bircher2@traviscountytx.gov>; Don
Clemmer <Don.Clemmer@traviscountytx.gov>

Subject: Subpoenas

Afternoon-Bailey can you forward all the subpoenas you prepared to Don please? Go ahead and cc me too so | can save
just in case.

Let me know if you have any questions!

Thanks!
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This electronic mail message, including any attachments, may be confidential or privileged under applicable law. This
email is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying, disclosure or any other action
taken in relation to the content of this email including any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

email in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this email,
including secure destruction of any printouts.
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